
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 801 JEFFERSON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 15300

Date of Construction:

c. 1925

Historic Name:

Rau, Irving and Bertha, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Asbestos shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Wrought iron columns not original; West wing is probably a later addition; siding replaced

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 23 N Longitude: 122 36 09 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Colonial / Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story colonial bungalow has a rectangular plan with an addition to the west and a basement level garage.  It sits on a parged concrete 
foundation and is clad in non-original asbestos shingling.  The boxed eaves of the gable roof return at the gable ends.  The roof is covered with 
composition shingling.  There are two street facing gabled dormers that also have eave returns.  The windows are primarily 1/1 wooden double-
hung with the exception of the two front windows which have been changed to large fixed picture windows.  The front porch has a gabled roof 
with boxed eave returns and an arched ceiling.  The supports are now decorative wrought iron, as well as the handrail.  The front door has side 
lights.  A south side entry has been added with concrete stairs and wrought iron handrail.  The garage appears to have original doors and a wood 
trellis covers the driveway.  There is a tapered chimney on the north wall and an original coal chute door on the south wall.

Statement of Significance:

Irving Rau worked at the Crown Mill under Mr. Hawley.  When Mr. Hawley started his own mill, Mr. Rau went to work for him.  Later, Mr. Rau was 
sent to the Hawley Mill at St. Helens as secretary-treasurer for the company.  In 1929, Mr. Rau sold his property to John and Jane Collie.  Mr. 
Collie worked in textiles and retired by 1953.  Mrs. Collie is listed as a widow by 1962, continuing as resident and owner for several more years.  
By 1965, however, the house was owned by Frederick and Catherine Westwood.  Frederick Westwood was a manager at the State Employment 
Service, and owned the house into the 1970s.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 100 Lot: 4
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